9/30/21, 10:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

STATE OF . .
COLORADO Miremont - DNR, Lauren <lauren.miremont@state.co.us>

FW: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

1 message

Thomas Rose <TRose@highlandsranch.org> Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 10:12 AM
To: "Miremont - DNR, Lauren" <lauren.miremont@state.co.us>, Irene McCaffrey <irenem@pcgi.com>

Centennials confirmed its escrow deposit — in case you need for your records. We’re coordinating the official letter with
our Board Treasurer and it's on the way.

Tom

From: Fouks, Erica <erica.fouks@usbank.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 9:50 AM

To: Thomas Rose <TRose@highlandsranch.org>; Connelly, Kathleen A <kathleen.connelly@usbank.com>
Cc: Stephanie Stanley <SStanley@highlandsranch.org>

Subject: RE: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

Good Morning,

Your deposit totaling $528,605.86 has been received and deposited.

Thank you,

Erica Fouks
Corp Trust Finl Mgmt Analyst
erica.fouks@usbank.com

U.S. Bank
West Side Flats St Paul
60 Livingston Ave, Saint Paul, MN 55107 | EP-MN-WS3T | usbank.com

For security reasons, U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust requests that if customer confidential information is included in your email,
please utilize the Cisco Registered Envelope Services (CRES) Secure Mail system if sending customer confidential information to
U.S. Bank.

https://res.cisco.com/websafe/help?topic=ContactSupport

From: Thomas Rose <TRose@highlandsranch.org>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Connelly, Kathleen A <kathleen.connelly@usbank.com>

Cc: Fouks, Erica <erica.fouks@usbank.com>; Stephanie Stanley <SStanley@highlandsranch.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

Importance: High
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9/30/21, 10:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

[WARNING] Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.

Hi Kathleen & Erica,

Please note we have made a deposit into our escrow account totaling $528,605.86 that is scheduled for September 30t
2021.

Tom Rose
Revenue and Asset Manager
303-791-0430

trose@highlandsranch.org

HIGHLANDS RANCH

Metro District

CENTENNIAL

.‘ WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

From: Connelly, Kathleen A <kathleen.connelly@usbank.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Thomas Rose <TRose@highlandsranch.org>

Cc: Fouks, Erica <erica.fouks@usbank.com>

Subject: RE: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

Hi Tom,
I hope all is well!
No authorizations are needed to make a deposit. Please just let me and Erica, copied here, know when you are sending

the funds and the amount. Below are the wire instructions.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=4b8cb0b057 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1712069751203837410%7Cmsg-f%3A1712343840275...

2/4


mailto:trose@highlandsranch.org
mailto:kathleen.connelly@usbank.com
mailto:TRose@highlandsranch.org
mailto:erica.fouks@usbank.com

9/30/21, 10:25 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Cash funding CT-2056 loan

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

U.S. Bank N.A.

ABA 091000022

Acct Name: USBANK TFM ESCROW

Acct No. 104793255431

BNF 777 E Wisconsin Ave, Milwaukee WI 53202

Further Credit: 240724001 Chatfield Reservoir & Centennial Water

Attn: Kathleen Connelly 720-665-6453

Kathleen Connelly, CCTS, CTMC
Vice President|Global Corporate Trust|Denver Colorado
(c) 720-665-6453

kathleen.connelly@usbank.com

From: Thomas Rose <TRose@highlandsranch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Connelly, Kathleen A <kathleen.connelly@usbank.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cash funding CT-2056 loan

[WARNING] Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.

Hi Kathleen,

The Chatfield Reallocation Mitigation Company has been in the process of communicating the possibility of cash funding
the escrow for the remaining amounts available to loan for the project. What authorizations are needed to deposit to the
escrow account and what would the wire instructions be to submit our cash fund payment?

Tom Rose

Revenue and Asset Manager
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303-791-0430

trose@highlandsranch.org

HIGHLANDS RANCH

Metro District

CENTENNIAL

.i WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic
communications privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient,
please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this
information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error, and
then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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
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